CORRESPONDENCE

1/20/2023
Lorena Hollett DOCUMENT NO. 00342-2023
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Katisha Mobley
Cc: Raquel Revells
Subject: FW: Change of Address
Attachments: Address Change.pdf
Hi Katisha,

Thank you for forwarding the attached RAF forms with mailing address changes for ENGAGE
COMMUNICATIONS (TX874) and Atlantis Communications LLC (TY105). The addresses have been
updated in MCD. We'll put this email and attachments in party correspondence in undocketed
matters.

Dorothy

From: Katisha Mobley <KMobley@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:32 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Change of Address

Hello Dorothy, | have attached two RAF forms that the company has changed their mailing address.



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 1/30/2023
Local Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
Check #
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) /LZCLLL’I
Actual Return TX874-22-T-0-R $ _\Q_Cﬂ - QO 06-03-001
Estimated Return ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS : 003001
— Amended Retur 529-Southard Streer> 7T Ty ’ ‘
Key West, FL 33040-6871 $ P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: i , o 004011
1/1/2022 TO 12/31/2022 wn 130351 $ |
Postmark Date ‘! \ )7! 23
Initials of Preparer {(‘ ) (%
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

WL Lkte Seroy Koy ey T 30490

(Name of Company) (Address) (Cily/Stalc) (Zip)
TOTAL
LINE FLORIDA GROSS INTRASTATE
NO. OPERATING REVENUE REVENUE

1. Local Service Revenues $ - $ /

2. Network Access Revenues S CA N N E D

3. Long Distance Network Services Revenues

4, Miscellaneous Revenues

5. TOTAL REVENUES $ / S

6. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'"

T NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line § less Line 6) $

8. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 7 by 0.0016. 1f more than $600. enter amount. 1f less, enter $600.)% /\

/é,% —
9. Penalty for Late Payment (see ~3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
10. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
11. Extension Payment Fee (sce 4. Extension ™ on back)
. L =

12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (Add lines 8 through 11) $

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back),
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company. a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be
imposed as provided in Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief

correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a

¢ Intent to mislead a public servant in th 'p'ajormancc of his official duty shall be guilty of 2 misdemeanor of the
L

L \VAER

(Signaturd of§ompany Official) (Title s (Datd)
; .Q:}_a’\, vy Telephone Number )j O(Zma“’j() Fax Number ( 3 c}D SIS C)

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Nathe) ‘ )
F.E.I. No. (f; é '* }2 ﬁ ! ﬁ—l‘«(
G

L. the undersigned owhek/offic
the above information if a true
false statement in \writing witl
second degree.

PSC/TEL 159 (12/11)
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Instructions For FFiling Regulatory Assessment Iee Return
(Telecommunications Company)

1.  WHEN TO FILE: For companies which owed a total of $10.000 or more of assessment (ce for the preceding calendar year, this Regulatory
Assessment Fee Return is required twice a year and payment must be filed or postmarked:

On or before Julv 30 for the six-month period January 1 through June 30, and
On or before January 30 for the six-month period July 1 through December 31.

For companies which owed a total of less than $10.000 of assessment fee for the preceding calendar year, this Regulatory Assessment Fee
Return and payment must be filed or postmarked: e
On or before January 30 for the prior twelve-month period January 1 through December 31.

However, when July 30 or January 30 falls on a Satutday. Sunday. or holiday. the Regulatory Assessment Fee Return may be filed or
postmarked on the next business day. without penalty or interest.

2. FEES: Cach company shall pay 0.0016 of its gross operating revenues derived from intrastate business, as referenced in Rule 25-4.0161(1).
F.A.C. Gross Opcrating Revenues are defined as the total revenues before expenses.  Gross Intrastate Operating Revenues are defined as
revenues from calls originating and terminating within Florida. Do not deduct any expenses. taxes. or uncollectibles from these amounts.

On Line 6. deduct any amounts paid to another telecommunications company for the use of any telecommunications network to provide service
to its customers. Do _not_deduct any iaxes, federal subsciiber line clidrges, intersiate long distance access charges, or amounts paid for
nonregulated services such as voice mail. inside wire maintenance, or equipment purchases/rentals.  DEDUCTIONS MUST BE
INTRASTATE ONLY AND MUST BE VERIFIABLE.

3.  FAILURE TO FILE BY DUE DATE: Iailure to file a return by the established due date will result in a penalty being added to the amount of
fee duc. 5% for cach 30 days or fraction thercof. not to exceed a total penalty of 25% (Line 9). In addition. interest shall be added in the
amount of 1% for cach 30 days or fraction thercof. not to exceed a total of 12% per year (Line 10). A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return must
be completed. signed. and filed even if there are no revenucs to report or if the minimum amount is due.

When a company fails to timely file a Regulatory Assessment Fee Return, the Commission has the authority to order the
company 1o pav a penalty and’or cancel the company's certificate. The company will have an opportunity to respond to
any proposed Commission action.

4. EXTENSION: A company. for good causc shown in a written request. may be granted up to a 30-day extension. A request must be made by
filing the enclosed Regulatory Assessment Fee Extension Request form (PSC/ADM 124), two weeks prior to the filing datc. When an
extension is granted. a charge shall be added to the amount due (Linc 11):

0.75% of the fee to be remitted for an extension of 15 days or less. or
1.5% of the fce for an extension of 16 to 30 days.

In licu of paying the charges outlined above. a company may file a return and remit payment based upon estimated gross operating revenues by
checking the “Estimated Return™ space in the top left-hand corner on the reverse side. If such return is filed by the normal due date. the
company shall be granted a 30-day extension period in which to file and remit the actual fee due without paying the above charges. provided
the estimated fee payment remitted is at feast 90% of the actual fee duc for the period.

W

FEE ADJUSTMENTS: You will be notified as to the amount and reason for any fee adjustment.  Penalty and interest charges may be
applicable to additional amounts owed the Commission by reason of the adjustment. The company may file a written request for a refund of
any overpayments. The request should be directed to Fiscal Services at the below-referenced address.

6. MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete this form. make a copy for vour files. and return the original in the enclosed preaddressed
envelope. Use of this envelope should assure a more accurate and expeditious recording of your payment. Make vour check payable to the
Florida Public Service Commission. If vou are unable to use the enclosed envelope. please address your remittance as follows:

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassce. IFL. 32399-0850

ATTENTION: Fiscal Services

7. ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE: If vou need additional assistance in preparing yvour Regulatory Assessment Fee Return or regarding
telecommunications facilities. please contact the Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis at (850) 413-7160. This office may be
contacted at the above-referenced address. directing correspondence to the attention of the office.

PSC/TEL 1539 (12/11)
Rule 25-4.0161. I A.C.



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGLES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEL RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 1/30/2023
Local Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
Check #
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) %C
Actual Return TY105-22-T-0-R $ (Q OO 0 0 06-03-001
Estimated Return Atlantis CommunicationgELE" 003001
Amended Return 13126 S.W. 2nd Lane $ E
Newberry, FL 326693654% ke $ P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011

1/1/2022 TO 12/31/2022 - $ [
o ampemaoed
- | g ol

Postmark Date \ [01 l 13
Initials of Preparer ﬁ§ S
.Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

e D91 A 9I6k Seeet Camesvd\e, Bl 2000

(Name of Company) QU HWWS) (City/State) (Zip)
TOTAL
LINE FLORIDA GROSS INTRASTATE
NO. -y m— D OPERATING REVENUE REVENUE
I. Local Service Revenues S C AN N E $ h)
2. Network Access Revenues
3. Long Distance Network Services Revenues
4, Miscellaneous Revenues
5 TOTAL REVENUES ) $
6. ' ESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'!
7. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 5 less Line 6) 5
8. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 7 by 0.0016. If more than $600. enter amount. If less, enter $600.)2! / 00 P Cf}’
9. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back) i
i
10. Interest for Late Payment (see ~3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back) {
1. Extension Payment Fee (sce 4. Extension  on back) ,—““f“‘-\ /-/
7 Wl 2
B e :'ﬁ, \\.’_"".-}’"‘ "_.-‘4'
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (Add lines 8 through 11) B} Tl

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. I'ees” on back). 5o
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be
imposed as provided in Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

1. the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief
the above information is a true and correct statement. [ am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06. Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second/ dugree -

; 0 A
‘_4 AU JLJ T8 S J’l /Y\\.,(_)'(J-/] \(«J\ I J: ,‘I,—.) /} 7 /QC}; 5)“

(Signature of Company Official) ) (Title) I {Date)
; J R e s - _ o g . o e
~Jeanrer Taoblug Telephone Number @3 D (25 3 "F0C.  Fax Number () D 75 - (oS le

(Preparer of Form - Please Print N%me)

F.EL No. Ylg— 554N 9

PSC/TEL 159 (12/11)
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Instructions For Filing Regulatory Assessment Fee Return
(Telecommunications Company)

1. 'WHEN TO FILE: For companics which owed a total of $10.000 or more of assessment fee tor the preceding calendar year. this Regulatory
Assessment Fee Return is required twice a year and payment must be filed or postmarked:

On or before Julv 30 for the six-month period January 1 through Junc 30. and
On or before January 30 for the six-month period lul\ 1 lhrough December 31,

For companies which owed a total of less than $10.000 of assessment fee for the preceding calendar year, this Regulatory Assessment Fee
Return and payment must be filed or postmarked:

r
~ ~ . e .
On or before January 30 for the prior twelve-month period January 1 through December 31.

However. when July 30 or January 30 falls on a Salurdd\ %undu_\*. or holiday. the Regulatory Assessment Fee Return may be filed or

postmarked on the next business da\ without penalty or mlv.. LN -
Bg .,

FEES: Each company shall pay 0.0016 of its gross operating revenues derived from intrastate business. as referenced in Rule 25-4.0161(1).
F.A.C. Gross Operating Revenucs are defined as the total revenues before expenses.  Gross Intrastate Operating Revenues are defined as
revenues from calls originating and terminating within Florida. Do not deduct any expenses. taxes. or uncollectibles from these amounts.

to

On Linc 6. deduct any amounls paid to another telecommunications company for the use of any telecommunications network to provide service
o its customers. Do ret deduct any taxes, federal subscriber line charges. interstate long distance access charges, or amounts paid for
nonregulated services su(h as voice mail, inside wire maintenance, or equipment purchasesirentals. DEDUCTIONS MUST BE
INTRASTATE ONLY AND MUST BE VERIFIABLE.

3. FAILURE TO FILE BY DUE DATE: Failure to file a return by the established due date will result in a penalty being added to the amount of
fee due. 5% for each 30 days or fraction thereof. not 1o exceed a total penalty of 25% (Line 9). In addition. interest shall be added in the
amount of 1% for each 30 davs or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total of 12% per year (Line 10). A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return must
be completed. signed. and filed even if there are no revenues to report or if the minimum amount is duc.

When a company fails 1o timely file a Regulatory -ssessment I'ee Return. the Commission has the authority to order the
company to pav a penalty and:or cancel the company’s certificate. The company will have an opportunity 1o respond to
any proposed Commission action.

4. EXTENSION: A company, for good causc shown in a writlen request, may be granted up to a 30-day extension. A request must be made by
filing the cnclosed Regulatory Assessment Fee Fxtension Request form (PSC/ADM 124). two weceks prior to the filing date.  When an
extension is granted, a charge shall be added to the amount due (Line T1):

(1.75% of the fee to be remitted for an extension of 15 days or less. or
1.5% of the fee for an extension of 16 to 30 days.

In licu of paying the charges outlined above. a company may (ile a return and remit payment based upon estimated gross operating revenues by
cheeking the “Estimated Return™ space in the top left-hand corner on the reverse side. If such return is filed by the normal duc date. the
company shall be granted a 30-day extension period in which to file and remit the actual fee due without paying the above charges. provided
the estimated fee payment remitted is at feast 90% of the actual fee due for the period.

wh

FEE ADJUSTMENTS: You will be notified as to the amount and rcason for any fee adjustment.  Penalty and interest charges may be
applicable to additional amounts owed the Commission by reason of the adjustment. The company may file a written request for a refund of
any overpayments. The request should be directed to Fiscal Services at the below-referenced address.

6.  MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: Plcase complete this form, make a copy for your files, and return the original in the enclosed preaddressed
envelope. Use of this envelope should assure a more accurate and expeditious recording of your payment. Make your check payable to the
Florida Public Service Commission. If you are unable to use the enclosed envelope. please address your remittance as follows:

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassce, FL. 32399-0850

ATTENTION: Fiscal Services

7.  ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE: If you need additional assistance in preparing your Regulatory Assessment Fee Return or regarding
teleccommunications facilitics. please contact the Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis at (830) 413-7160. This office may be
contacted at the above-referenced address. directing correspondence to the attention of the office.

PSC/TEL 159 (12/11)
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.





